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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 2:04 PM
To: 'Rosemary Rohan'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Rosemary Rohan [mailto:rrohan@hwhlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 1:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please update your records to show both the principal address and mailing address for the
following:

Document Number L10000008074
$G2 Pharma, LLC

Address: 5105 Rue Vendome, Lutz, Florida 33558
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you.

Resemany
(]

Rosemary Rohan, FRP
Corporate Paralegal / Corporate Secretary

HiLL WARD HENDERSON

3700 Bank of America Plaza
101 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33602
hitp:/fwww.hwhlaw.com
Main: 813-221-3900

Fax: 813-221-2900

Direct: 813-222-8708
rrohan@hwhlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential
information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message
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